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Subject Cost Sharing Memorandum of Understanding with the North Region SELPA 

Ask of the 
Board 

Adoption by the Board of Education of the Memorandum of Understanding 
Between Oakland Unified School District and the North Region Special 
Education Local Plan Area 

Background Pursuant to Government Code section 7575, Alameda County California 
Children Services (“AC CCS”), as the designated local agency of the State 
Department of Health Care Services, is responsible for the provision of 
medically necessary occupational therapy and physical therapy, as specified 
by Article 5 (commencing with Section 123800) of Chapter 3 of Part 2 of 
Division 106 of the Health and Safety Code, by reason of medical diagnosis. 
Pursuant to Government Code section 7575, the District is required to provide 
necessary space and equipment for the provision of occupational therapy and 
physical therapy in the most efficient and effective manner. The District 
previously housed and operated the West Oakland Medical Therapy Unit 
program (“MTU”) at the former Bunche Campus (“Bunche”) until Bunche was 
closed for health and safety reasons. In the spring of 2022, the OUSD Board 
of Education directed the Superintendent to explore a relocation and long 
term placement of the MTU at portables located on the Site. OUSD Staff 
developed a plan to be able to open the MTU at Santa Fe. 

Discussion Under the proposed MOU, the District would agree to install portables and 
associated facilities at Santa Fe in order to provide a location for the MTU and 
the North Region SELPA would agree to reimburse the District $500,000 to 
cover a portion of the cost. 
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Fiscal Impact The last estimate of the cost (from October 2022) of locating the five portables 
and one portable restroom at Santa Fe was $2.9M. The proposed MOU would 
offset this cost to the District by $500,000. The District would likely be 
obligated to provide space for the MTU and the Board had previous indicated 
that it supported doing so at Santa Fe. 

Attachments ●  Memorandum of Understanding Between Oakland Unified School District 
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